JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, June 2, 2022
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: 2022 WIDA Access Dashboards are in Tableau

The WIDA Access, 2017-Present Tableau dashboard has been updated with 2022 assessment data.
The dashboard contains a district report as well as a school report (use the School Name filter to see
data for your school). Both reports contain composite score data as well as data for reporting
categories (listening, reading, speaking and writing) and language domains (comprehension, literacy
and oral). School administrators may also drill deeper into the data using demographic filters.

A dashboard containing a list of individual scores for each student who participated in the 2022
WIDA Access is also available. School administrators may use the filters to narrow down the list to
identify students by demographic or language proficiency level. Such lists may be used to target
students for additional time and support for the next school year.

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability for questions about WIDA
Access results or how to use these dashboards.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1705451?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1705477?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/126785?:origin=card_share_link

